“Wm

i i

GOLDEN CITY
FOUNDED 1867

ADMINISTRATIVE
PLAN

FOR THE

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SANTA ANA

NANCY T. EDWARDS
Interim Executive Director

SHELLY LANDRY-BAYLE
Housing Manager

Approved by the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Ana:
April 2012

Submitted to HUD:
June 2012



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Introduction

ABOUT THE REFERENCES CITED IN THE MODEL ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN

PART I:

PART II:

PART III:

02/29/12

Chapter 1
OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM AND PLAN
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY oottt 1-1
1-1.LA.  Organization and Structure of the HA ..., 1-1
1-1.B. HA IMISSION ...ttt ettt ee e 1-2
1-1.C. SAHA’S PrOGIrams .....coiiiviiiiiie it 1-2
1-1.D.  SAHA’s Commitment to Ethics and Service...........cccoocovviiinvieiiennnenn, 1-2
THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PROGRAM..........cccoovniiinininnnn, 1-3
1-1LA.  Overview and History of the Program............ccccceoevininninininice 1-3
1-1LB.  HCV Program BaSiCS.........ccceuieiiiiieiieie ettt 1-4
1-1.C. The HCV Partnerships........ccccccoeieiiiininisieieeee et 1-4
The HCV Relationships: ... 1-5
What d0es HUD d07?.......ccooviieiiiie e 1-6
What does SAHA dO7?......cviieiieiiisesee e 1-6
What does the OWNEr d07?........cccveiviieiieie e 1-7
What does the Family d0? ..........ccoevviiiiiiieccc s 1-7
THE HCV ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN ..ottt 1-8
1-111LA.  Overview and Purpose of the Plan...........cccccoevveieiieie i, 1-8
1-111.B.  Contents of the Plan (24CFR 982.54)........ccccooeiiieniiiiiiisieeeeees 1-8
Mandatory vs. Discretionary POIICY .........ccccccovveveiiieiecic e 1-9
1-111.C.  Organization of the Plan ... 1-10
1-111.D. Updating and Revising the Plan ............cccccoveiiiiiciciecece e 1-10
Page 1



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

PART III:

Exhibit 2-1;

02/29/12

Chapter 2
FAIR HOUSING AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
NONDISCRIMINATION . ...ttt
2-LA.  OVEIVIBW...c.eiiiieiieie ettt bbb
2-1.B. NONAISCIIMINGLION ..o e
Providing Information to Families and Owners ..............ccccveue.e.
Discrimination ComplaintS...........cocoviiiiiiiiinc e
POLICIES RELATED TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES.........cccccovvvienen.
2-T1 A, OVEIVIBW ...ttt sttt sbe e nne s
2-11.B.  Definition of Reasonable AcCOMmMOdation ............cccccvcerviirieneniennnnn
Types of Reasonable ACCOMMOMAtiONS..........cccocvevereeiverieniennens
2-11.C.  Request for an ACCOMMOUALION ...........ccvvieiieeiieiie e
2-11.D.  Verification of DiSability.........ccccooiiiiiiiniiiiieiese e

2-11.LE.  Approval/Denial of a Requested Accommodation
[Joint Statement of the Departments of HUD and Justice:

Reasonable Accommodations under the Fair Housing Act]...............

2-1l.F.  Program Accessibility for Persons with Hearing

Or Vision IMPAIrMENTS .......coviiieieeie et
2-11.G.  Physical ACCESSIDIITY .......coiiiiiiiii e
2-11.H.  Denial or Termination of ASSIStaNCe .........c.ccceevviveiieri s

IMPROVING ACCESS TO SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH LIMITED

ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) ....coiiiiiieieieiese e
2-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW.....iiiieiieie ettt sttt sneenre e sneenne s
2-111.B.  Oral INterpretation ..........ccccccveieeiieiie i
2-11L.C. Written Translation .........cccooiiieiiiie e
2-111.D.  Implementation Plan............c.cccveviiiiiicie e

Definition of a Person with a Disability Under

Federal Civil Rights Laws [24 CFR Parts 8.3, and 100.201]..........cccceevevvvennnne.

Page 2



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

02/29/12

Chapter 3
ELIGIBILITY
DEFINITIONS OF FAMILY AND HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS...........ccccccoveune. 3-2
S-LA.  OVEIVIBW...oeiiiiiieeete ettt bbbt 3-2
3-1.B. Family and Household [24 CFR 982.201(c), HUD-50058 IB, p. 13] .... 3-2
FAMITY oo s 3-2
HOUSENOI ... s 3-2
3-1.C.  Family Break-Up and Remaining Member of Tenant Family................ 3-3
Family Break-up [24 CFR 982.315].......cccooeiiiiieieneneeeeeeeee 3-3
Remaining Member of a Tenant Family [24 CFR 5.403] ................ 3-3
3-1.D.  Head of Household [24 CFR 5.504(D)] .....ccooveieeieiiieieneeeeeeee, 3-3
3-1.E.  Spouse, Cohead, and Other Adult ............cccooieiiieiii e 3-3
3-1.F. Dependent [24 CFR 5.603]......c.coiiiiininiiinieieeie e 3-4
Joint Custody of Dependents..........cccveveveeieeieiee v 3-4
3-1.G.  Full-Time Student [24 CFR 5.603, HVC GB p. 5-29] .......cccvvvviiennnn. 3-4
3-1.H.  Elderly and Near-Elderly Persons, and Elderly Family
[24 CFR 5.100 and 5.403] ...cveieiieiesieiieeseeeeee e 3-4
EIderly PErsoNS .......ccocveiiiiiiiiieie et 3-4
Near-Elderly PErsons ... 3-4
Elderly Family ........ccooveiie e 3-4
3-1.1. Persons with Disabilities and Disabled Family [24 CFR 5.403] ............ 3-5
Persons with Disabilities. ... 3-5
Disabled Family........cccooiiiie e 3-5
3-1.J. GUESES [24 CFR 5.100] ...cviiieiiieiierieiesie et 3-5
3.LK. Foster Children and Foster AdUILS..........cccceiveiviieiierece e 3-5
3-1.L.  Absent Family Members..........ccccovoiiiieiice e 3-6
Definitions of Temporarily and Permanently Absent....................... 3-6
ADSENE STUABNTS ... 3-6
Absences Due to Placement in Foster Care [24 CFR 5.403]............ 3-6
Absent Head, Spouse, or Cohead ...........cccccoevviieiievecc e 3-6
Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons
[HCV GB, P. 5-22] ittt 3-6
Return of Permanently Absent Family Members..........cc.ccooveeenne. 3-7
3-LM. LIVE-IN ATGC. ..o 3-7
Page 3



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART II:

PART III:

02/29/12

BASIC ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA ... 3-8
3-1LLA.  Income Eligibility and Targeting..........cccevereerieeieiieeseesesiese e e 3-8
INCOME LIMITS ..o s 3-8
Types of Low-Income Families [24 CFR 5.603(b)]......cccccceevveienenn 3-8
Using Income Limits for Eligibility [24 CFR 982.201] .................. 3-8
Using Income Limits for Targeting [24 CFR 982.201].........c..c....... 3-8
3-11.B.  Citizenship or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5, Subpart E] ....... 3-9
Declaration [24 CFR 5.508] .....cccvoiiiieiiiie e 3-9
MiXed FAMITIES .....coivieiiiie e 3-10
Ineligible Families [24 CFR 5.514(d), (e), and ()] .....ccovevvevvenenne. 3-10
Timeframe for Determination of Citizenship Status
[24 CFR 5.508(Q)] +vveeveereererrerrienieniesiesieseeieseesie e sie e siessesseseeeens 3-10
3-11.C.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and 5.218] .........cc.ccecvevennnne. 3-11
3-11.D.  Family Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 5.230,
HCV GB, P. 5-13] ettt 3-11
3-1l.LE.  Students Enrolled In Institutions of Higher Education
[24 CFR 5.612 and FR Notice 4/10/06]........ccccocerererenininieneseeeeen, 3-12
DEFINITIONS ..o e 3-12
Determining Student ELQiDility.........ccccooviiiiiiiieee, 3-13
DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE ..ottt 3-15
S-HTLA.  OVEIVIBW ..ottt et ste et e ane e nne e nnes 3-15
Forms of Denial [24 CFR 982.552(a)(2); HCV GB, p. 5-35] ........ 3-15
Prohibited Reasons for Denial of Program Assistance
[24 CFR 982.202(b), Pub.L. 109-162] ......coeverierierieriinenieieeienen, 3-15
3-111.B.  Mandatory Denial of Assistance [24 CFR 982.553(8)] .......c.cceoveveuennn. 3-16
3-111.C.  Other Permitted Reasons for Denial of Assistance.............cc.ccoevervennnne. 3-16
Criminal Activity [24 CFR 982.553]......c.ccceiiiiiiniiiieseseceiees 3-16
Previous Behavior in Assisted Housing [24 CFR 982.552(c)]....... 3-17
3-111.D.  SCIEENING ..ttt bbbt 3-18
Screening for ELigibility ... 3-18
Screening for Suitability as a Tenant [24 CFR 982.307]................ 3-19
3-11LLE.  Criteria for Deciding to Deny ASSIStanCe.........c.cccvevveveieeriecieseenene 3-19
Evidence [24 CFR 982.553(C)] ...+t ververrereeieienie e, 3-19
Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)].............. 3-19
Removal of a Family Member's Name from the Application
[24 CFR 982.552(C)(2) ()] +evverververrerrenienrieierieniesiesie e e siesseeneeneans 3-20
Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)(iv)] ............. 3-20
3-111LF.  Notice of Eligibility or Denial ............ccccooveiiiieiiecececeee e 3-20
Page 4



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

3-111.G.  Prohibition Against Denial of Assistance to Victims of Domestic
Violence, Dating Violence, and Stalking

[24 CFR Part 5, SUDPAIt L] .....coveoeiiiieiiniesieeeeee e 3-21
DOCUMENTALION......cviiiiiiieiieieie e e 3-21

Exhibit 3-1: Detailed Definitions Related to DiSabilities ...........cccovviiiiiienisie e 3-22
Person with Disabilities [24 CFR 5.403]......c.cccccooveviviieieeiecienn, 3-22

Individual with Handicaps [24 CFR 8.3]......ccccceviiiiiiiiiiieice 3-23

Exhibit 3-2: Definition of Institution of Higher Education [20 U.S.C 1001 and 1002]............ 3-24

Eligibility of Students for Assisted Housing Under Section 8
of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937; Supplementary Guidance;
Notice [Federal Register, April 10, 2006] .........ccccoveririerinineiennen, 3-24

Page 5
02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

PART III:

02/29/12

Chapter 4
APPLICATIONS, WAITING LIST AND TENANT SELECTION
THE APPLICATION PROCESS .......ooiiiee ettt 4-2
A-1LA.  OVEIVIEW.. .ottt bbbttt bbbt 4-2
4-1.B.  Applying for Assistance
[HCV GB, pp. 4-11 — 4-16, Notice PIH 2009-36].........cccccovvrvrivrrnnrnnnnns 4-2
4-1.C.  Accessibility of the Application ProCess ...........cccceveieienenininienieeenns 4-2
Elderly and Disabled Populations [24 CFR 8 and HCV GB,
0] T I R | SRS 4-2
Limited English ProfiCiencCy .........cccocveviiieiieie e 4-2
4-1.D.  Placement on the Waiting LiSt........cccooceiiiiiniiniiniie e 4-3
Ineligible for Placement on the Waiting List..........c.ccooeiiviieinenen, 4-3
Eligible for Placement on the Waiting List ...........c.ccooviviiiiiiininenn, 4-3
MANAGING THE WAITING LIST ..ot 4-4
A-11A.  OVEIVIEW...c.eeiiiieie ettt ettt e e e ste e teeneesneeteaneenneas 4-4
4-11.B.  Organization of the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204 and 205] ................ 4-4
4-11.C.  Opening and Closing the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.206] ...........ccco..... 4-4
Closing the Waiting LiSt..........ccccoevieieiiericic e 4-4
Reopening the Waiting LiSt..........cocooviiiiiiiiieeccesceeeeee, 4-4
4-11.D.  Family Outreach [HCV GB, pp. 4-2 10 4-4] ....ccovevveiieieeeeeece e 4-5
4-11.LE.  Reporting Changes in Family Circumstances...........ccccocevverirvnenieinennn. 4-5
4-11.LF.  Updating the Waiting List [24 CFR 982.204] .........ccceoveviveveiiecie e 4-5
Purging the Waiting LiSt..........cccooeiiiiiiniiieeec e 4-6
Removal from the Waiting List...........ccccooiviiiiiiiiece e 4-6
SELECTION FOR HCV ASSISTANCE .....cccoiiiieiecese e 4-7
A-TT1LA.  OVEIVIBW.. ettt ettt sttt sttt sbeene e eneas 4-7
4-111.B.  Selection and HCV FUNdiNG SOUICES ..........ccourieiiiieiieienienesieseseeeenes 4-7
Special Admissions [24 CFR 982.203] ........ccccovveveeiieiieiecee e, 4-7
Targeted Funding [24 CFR 982.204(€)] ....eeoverververeenenenieiieeeeee, 4-7
Regular HCV FUNAING ......ooviiieiicccece e 4-7
A4-111.C.  Selection Method .........ccoiieiiei e 4-7
Local Preferences [24 CFR 982.207; HCV p. 4-16] .....ccccovevvveveenen. 4-7
Income Targeting Requirement [24 CFR 982.201(b)(2)].......cccvev.... 4-8
Order Of SEIECHION ......c.oiiiiiieieee e 4-8
4-111.D.  Notification of SEIECHION.........cceiieieeiicie e 4-9
A-111LE.  OFIENEALION ...veviivieiieiee ettt 4-9
4-111LF.  The Application INTEIVIEW .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e, 4-10
4-111.G.  Completing the Application ProCess .........cccccevvveiieiiieiie e 4-11
4-111.LH.  Quality Control (24 CFR 985.2) ......cccoiiiiiiiiiieieeeee s, 4-11
Page 6



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 5
BRIEFINGS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE

PART I: BRIEFINGS AND FAMILY OBLIGATIONS .......ccciieieeievese e 5-1
B5-LA.  OVEIVIBW...cuiiiiiiiieie ettt ettt 5-1
5-1.B.  Briefing [24 CFR 982.301].....cccoiiiiiiiiiiiisieeieeee e 5-2
Notification and AMENAANCE .........cccvviriiiiieee e 5-2
Oral Briefing [24 CFR 982.301(a)] ...evevverveererrienieeieseesieseesieeeean 5-2
Briefing Packet [24 CFR 982.301(0)] ....ccovvvvvevveiiiieie e 5-2
Additional Items to be Included in the Briefing Packet ................... 5-3
5-1.C.  Family OblIgations ........cccociiieiiiieiiere e 5-4

Time Frames for Reporting Changes Required by Family
(@] o] [0 L1 [0 LTSRS 5-4
Family Obligations [24 CFR 982.551] .......cccccooiiininininieieieiee, 5-4
PART II:  SUBSIDY STANDARDS AND VOUCHER ISSUANCE.........ccccocviiiiiinieienn, 5-6
B-TLA.  OVEIVIBW....iiiiiiiiieieeie ettt ettt te e este e e sneesbeenbeaneenreas 5-6
5-11.B.  Determining Family Unit (Voucher) Size [24 CFR 982.402] ................ 5-6
5-11.C.  Exceptions to Subsidy Standards............cc.coovrierieieieneniieeeeeee, 5-7
5-11.D.  Voucher Issuance [24 CFR 982.302].......cccceeiueiiieiieiieireiesee e esie e 5-8
5-1LE.  Voucher Term, Extensions, and SUSPENSIONS...........cccvevererieereeriesreenenns 5-8
Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303].......cccviveiierieiieieecre e 5-8
Extensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(D)] ......cccovevvvvnenn. 5-9
Suspensions of Voucher Term [24 CFR 982.303(C)] ......ccvevveeveenenn. 5-9
Expiration of VOUCher TermM.........cccooviiiiiiiie e 5-10

Page 7

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

02/29/12

Chapter 6
INCOME AND SUBSIDY DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR Part 5, Subparts E and F; 24 CFR 982]

ANNUAL INCOME ......coiiiiieie i 6-1
B-1.A.  OVEIVIBW.....iiiiieiiieieeie ettt sttt e be e b nre s 6-1
6-1.B.  Household Composition and INCOME...........cccevvereiiiiieeie e 6-2
Summary of Income Included and Excluded by Person................... 6-2
Temporarily Absent Family Members...........cccooeviveieiieiiece e 6-2
Family Members Permanently Confined for Medical Reasons........ 6-3
Joint Custody of DePendents..........cccveveveeieerieiie e 6-3
Caretakers for a Child...........cooevieiiiieiieee e 6-4
6-1.C.  Anticipating ANNUal INCOME .......ccoveiieiiieieciese e 6-4
Basis of Annual Income Projection ..........ccccooevevinininenisinseen, 6-4
Projecting INCOME .......cvviieiece et 6-5
6-1.D.  Earned INCOME .....cc.ooieiieiee et 6-6
Types of Earned Income Included in Annual Income..................... 6-6
Types of Earned Income Not Counted in Annual Income ............... 6-6
6-1.E. Earned Income Disallowance for Persons with Disabilities
[24 CFR 5.6L17] oveiiiiieeeieee ettt 6-8
EHGIDIITY .o 6-8
Calculation of the DisallowanCe.............cccovveveviieneiie e 6-9
6-1.F. Business Income [24 CFR 5.609(b)(2)]....ccccvvereeieiieieeieiieie e, 6-9
BUSINESS EXPENSES ...ttt 6-9
BUSINESS EXPANSION .....vecvieiicieciie et 6-10
Capital INdebDLEaNESS .......ocveivereiiiireeee e 6-10
Negative Business INCOME...........ccoeevviieiicie e 6-10
Withdrawal of Cash or Assets from a Business..........ccccccecvervvenene. 6-10
CO-0WNEA BUSINESSES ....ovvenveieiesieeieeieeieesie ettt neenee s 6-10
6-1.G.  Assets [24 CFR 5.609(b)(3) and 24 CFR 5.603(b)] .....eevvvvverveveriennne 6-10
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt 6-10
General POIICIES .......ccveiie e 6-11
TYPES OF ASSBES ...iiieiieiie ettt 6-13
6-1.H.  PeriodiC PAYMENTS .........cooiiiiiiiiieiesc e 6-16
Periodic Payments Included in Annual Income...........c.cccoeeveienen. 6-16
Lump-Sum Payments for the Delayed Start of a
Periodic PAYMENT.........cccveiieecie e 6-16
Treatment of Overpayment Deductions from
Social Security Benefits...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiii i 6-16
Periodic Payments Excluded from Annual Income.........c..cccccoe..... 6-17
6-1.1. Payments In Lieu of Earnings..........cccccevvieiiiiiienie e 6-17
6-1.J. WeITare ASSISTANCE .......ccveieeieceeie e nnes 6-17
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt et 6-17
Sanctions Resulting in the Reduction of Welfare Benefits
[24 CFR 5.615] ...eiiiiiiieieieiee et 6-18
Page 8



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

6-1.K.  Periodic and Determinable Allowances [24 CFR 5.609(b)(7)]............ 6-18
Alimony and Child SUPPOIt........cccocviieiiie e 6-18
Regular Contributions or GIftS ..........ccocvieieieniieeee, 6-19
6-1.L.  Student Financial Assistance [24 CFR 5.609(b)(9)]....ccccccvvvrvinrvernrne. 6-19
6-1.M.  Additional Exclusions From Annual INCOMe .........ccccovvveiiicininennnne 6-20
PART II:  ADJUSTED INCOME......ccciiiititiieieieieie ettt 6-22
B-11LA.  INFOAUCTION. ....coiiiieiiee e 6-22
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt ettt 6-22
ANLICIPAtING EXPENSES ...t 6-22
6-11.B.  Dependent DedUCLION ........cccceviiieiierieiie e 6-23
6-11.C.  Elderly or Disabled Family Deduction.............cccocueviiieneniesinineiene 6-23
6-11.D. Medical Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.611(a)(3)(1)] ...eevveevervrernenne 6-23
Definition of Medical EXPENSES.........cccovrieiierienieiencneseseeeeeee, 6-23
Summary of Allowable Medical Expenses from IRS
PUBIICAtION 502 ......cooiieiice e 6-23
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSISTANCE EXPENSES ...t 6-24
6-11.LE.  Disability Assistance Expenses Deduction [24 CFR 5.603(b) and
24 CFR 5.611(Q)(3)(I1)] vevvvereereereeeereerrerresresaseeseeseeseessessessessesseeseeseens 6-24
Earned Income Limit on the Disability Assistance
EXPense DedUCTION ........cueiiiiiiiiiiresee e 6-24
Eligible Disability EXPENSES........ccvveiueiieieeie e 6-25
Necessary and Reasonable EXPeNnSes.........ccccoevvienenenenineeienenn, 6-26
Families That Qualify for Both Medical and Disability
ASSISTANCE EXPENSES ...t 6-26
6-11.LF.  Child Care Expense DeducCtion.............cceeveieiieieeriecie e 6-26
Clarifying the Meaning of Child for This Deduction..................... 6-26
Qualifying for the Deduction.............ccccevveiieviice i 6-26
Earned Income Limit on Child Care Expense Deduction .............. 6-27
Eligible Child Care EXPENSES .......ccccovviieiieeiieiiesiecie e, 6-28
Page 9

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART III:

Exhibit 6-1:

Exhibit 6-2:
Exhibit 6-3:
Exhibit 6-4:
Exhibit 6-5:

02/29/12

CALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND PHA SUBSIDY .......ccccoeiviiveiieienen, 6-29
6-111LA.  Overview of Rent and Subsidy Calculations............cccccoovveveicieivennenn. 6-29
TTP Formula [24 CFR 5.628] .......cooiiiiiiiiecc e 6-29
Family Share [24 CFR 982.305(2)(5)]....cceerveereereerieniesieeiesieenneans 6-29
HA Subsidy [24 CFR 982.505(0)].....ccccveruerimrmrereneseseseeeeienean, 6-29
Utility Reimbursement [24 CFR 982.514(D)]......cccccevvevveveiiiennnn, 6-29
6-111.B.  Financial Hardships Affecting Minimum Rent [24 CFR 5.630] .......... 6-29
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt bbbt 6-30
HUD-Defined Financial Hardship...........cccccooiiiiniiiniiiicee, 6-30
Implementation of Hardship EXemption ...........ccccccovveveicinennee 6-30
6-111.C.  Applying Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] ........cccccevvvvinivnnnnne 6-32
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt bbbt 6-32
Changes in Payment Standards............ccccooeveieienenineniseeeees 6-32
Reasonable ACCOMMOALION ........c.ccvviiiieieiee e 6-33
6-111.D.  Applying Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517].......cccccocvvvnivnvninnnenn. 6-33
OVEIVIBW. ...ttt sttt 6-33
Reasonable ACCOMMOMALION .......cccveiveiieriieie e 6-34
Utility Allowance ReVISIONS..........cccviieieerieiieseee e 6-34
6-111.E.  Prorated Assistance for Mixed Families [24 CFR 5.520]..........cccc...... 6-34
ANNUal INCOME INCIUSIONS .......oviiiiiiiieee s 6-35
HHS Definition Of "ASSISTANCE" .......ccviiieieee e 6-36
ANNUAl INCOME EXCIUSIONS ......oviiiiiiiiieiieiieieie et 6-38
Treatment Of Family ASSELS.........coiiiiiiiee e 6-41
Earned Income Disallowance for Persons with Disabilities..........c.ccccoovviviinnnne. 6-42
The Effect of Welfare Benefit ReAUCHION .........ccooveiiiiiiiee e 6-44
Page 10



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

02/29/12

Chapter 7
VERIFICATION
[24 CFR 982.516, 24 CFR 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230, Notice PIH 2010-19]
GENERAL VERIFICATION REQUIREMENTS ......ccotiiiiiiieiene e 7-1
7-1.A.  Family Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516
and 982.551, 24 CFR 5.230].....ccuuruererrienieniisiisesieeieenie e 7-1
CONSENE FOMMS ...ttt 7-1
Penalties for Failing to Consent [24 CFR 5.232] .......cccccovvvvvvenenne. 7-1
7-1.B.  Overview of Verification REQUIrEMENTS.........ccoeveieiereniniresieeeee, 7-2
HUD’s Verification Hierarchy [Notice PIH 2010-19] .........c..cc...... 7-2
Requirements for Acceptable DOCUMENTS ..........cccooeveiiriiiiieienn, 7-2
File DOCUMENTALION .....veeviiieieiiecie s 7-3
7-1.C.  Up-Front Income Verification (UIV) ..o, 7-3
Upfront Income Verification Using HUD’s Enterprise Income
Verification (EIV) System (Mandatory).........ccccceveveienencninninennn, 7-3
EIV INCOME REPOIS ....ovviiiiiiciie e 7-4
EIV DiSCrepancy REPOIS .......cooviiiririniiieieiesee e 7-4
EIV Identity Verification...........ccccocovvveie i 7-5
Upfront Income Verification Using Non-HUD
Systems (OPtioNal) .......c.ccvevieiiieee e 7-5
7-1.D.  Third-Party Written and Oral Verification ............cccccooveviiiinininienienen, 7-6
Reasonable Effort and Timing.......c.cccceevviveiiieve e 7-6
Written Third-Party Verification [Notice PIH 2010-19]................. 7-6
Written Third-Party Verification FOrm .............ccccoovevvieieececenn, 7-6
Oral Third-Party Verification [Notice PIH 2010-19] ...........ccevuneee. 7-7
When Third-Party Verification is Not Required
[Notice PIH 2010-19] ....covoieieiece e 7-7
Primary DOCUMENTS .......ccveiiiiieiieecie ettt 7-8
IMPUEEA ASSELS. ..ottt 7-8
7-LE.  Self-CertifiCation ...........ccccoiiieieiie e 7-8
VERIFYING FAMILY INFORMATION.....ccceiiiiitce e 7-8
7-11LA.  Verification of Legal 1dentity ............cccooveiiiiiiicic e 7-8
7-11.B.  Social Security Numbers [24 CFR 5.216 and HCV GB, p. 5-12]........... 7-9
7-11.C.  Documentation OF AQe.......ccoeiiiieiieie e 7-10
7-11.D.  Family Relationships ........cccoeieiiiiiiieeieseeeeeee s 7-11
T T o[- SO 7-11
Separation OF DIVOICE .........ccooviiiiiiiieieeee e 7-11
Absence of Adult Member...........cccoiiiii 7-11
Foster Children and Foster AdUltsS...........ccooeviiiieninininieeee, 7-11
7-1LE.  Verification of Student Status...........cccooviieeiininiieicse e 7-12
Restrictions on Assistance to Students Enrolled in
Institutions of Higher EAucation.............ccccccvveviiiiic e, 7-12
7-11LF.  Documentation of Disability..........ccocooeiiiiiiiiiii 7-13
Family Members Receiving SSA Disability Benefits..................... 7-14
Family Members Not Receiving SSA Disability Benefits ............. 7-14
Page 11



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

02/29/12

7-11.G.  Citizenship or Eligible Immigration Status [24 CFR 5.508] ................ 7-14

(@Y1 V7= SRR 7-14

U.S. Citizens and NationalS.........cccccoeovvvieii i 7-14

Eligible ImMmigrants ........c.cocevv e 7-15

7-11.LH.  Verification of Preference StatusS........cccceeveveeiiicciinc e, 7-15
Page 12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IIl:  VERIFYING INCOME AND ASSETS ....coiiiiiie et 7-15
T-ILA.  Earned INCOME ....cviiiiiiiiiiieieeie e 7-15
TS et 7-15
7-111.B.  Business and Self Employment INCOME ..........cccccvevviieieece i 7-16
7-111.C.  Periodic Payments and Payments In Lieu of Earnings...........cccccceeve.ee. 7-16
Social Security/SSI BeNefitS........cccveveiiiiiierice e 7-16
7-111.D.  Alimony or Child SUPPOIT ........coviiiiiiiiieeeeeee s 7-17
7-11LE.  Assets and INCOME From ASSELS ........cccoiviirireiieienie e 7-17
Assets Disposed of for Less than Fair Market Value ..................... 7-17
7-11LF.  Net Income From Rental Property.........ccccoceevvvveiivevesieseese e 7-18
T-111.G.  Retirement ACCOUNTS .......c.ovverieiieiierieeee et see et sns 7-18
7-111LH.  Income From EXcluded SOUICES..........cocvvviiniiiiieie e 7-19
7-11L1L. Zero Annual INCOME SEALUS ...c..evvveiiieiecie e 7-19
7-111.J.  Student Financial ASSISTANCE .......ccevveririiiirieieierie e 7-19
7-111.LK.  Parental Income of Students Subject to Eligibility Restrictions........... 7-20
PART IV: VERIFYING MANDATORY DEDUCTIONS ......cccccoiiiiiiieniencne e, 7-20
7-1V.A. Dependent and Elderly/Disabled Household Deductions..................... 7-20
Dependent DedUCLion ...........ccceoveieeie i 7-20
Elderly/Disabled Family Deduction ...........ccccceeeieniiiniininieienen, 7-21
7-1V.B. Medical EXpense DeduCtion...........cccoveieieeieiie i 7-21
AMOUNE OF EXPENSE ..., 7-21
Eligible HOUSENOI ........cooiiiiiicceee e, 7-21
QUAlITIEA EXPENSES ...ttt 7-21
Unreimbursed EXPENSES .......covviveieerieiieie e 7-22
Expenses Incurred in Past Years.........ccceovereneiene s, 7-22
7-1V.C. Disability AsSiStance EXPENSES ........cocveveieeiieiieiieie e 7-22
AMOUNT OF EXPENSE ... 7-22
Family Member is a Person with Disabilities.............cccccocvernenenn, 7-23
Family Member(s) Permitted t0 WOrK .........cccoooeieniiininiiicee, 7-23
Unreimbursed EXPENSES .......covveveiieeieiie et 7-23
7-1V.D.  Child Care EXPENSES.......ccuiiiieieieiiesie sttt 7-24
Eligible Child.........ccooviiiie e 7-24
Unreimbursed EXPENSE........cooviiiiiniiiiieeeee e 7-24
Pursuing an Eligible ACtIVILY .........cccccevviiiiiiie e, 7-24
Allowable Type of Child Care..........ccocoviiiieniiiee 7-25
Reasonableness 0f EXPENSES........ccoveveieeiieerieieeiieee e 7-25

Exhibit 7-1: Summary of Documentation Requirements for Noncitizens
[HCV GB, pp. 5-9 @nd 5-10] .....eiiiieieiieieieiesie et 7-26

Page 13

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

02/29/12

Chapter 8
HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS AND RENT REASONABLENESS
DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR 982 Subpart I and 24 CFR 982.507]
PHYSICAL STANDARDS ..ottt 8-2
8-1LA.  General HUD ReqUIrEMENTS......cccecueiieriieieiieseeie e s ae e 8-2
HUD Performance and Acceptability Standards..............cccceevenenee. 8-2
Tenant Preference IEMS ........cccoveviiiiiiiinee e, 8-3
Modifications to Provide ACCeSSIDIIItY .........ccccceveiiiiiiiiiiieien, 8-3
8-1.B.  Additional Local REQUIFEMENTS..........cccouveieiieiieie e 8-3
Thermal Environment [HCV GB p.10-7] ..., 8-3
Clarifications of HUD Requirements .........ccccceevvevveiveiiereeieseennn, 8-4
8-1.C.  Life Threatening Conditions [24 CFR 982.404(a)] ......cc.ccovvrervrveennnnn. 8-6
8-1.D.  Owner and Family Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.404].......c...ccccccevvenen. 8-7
Family ReSponSiDIITIES ........cooiiiiiiiiiiicece e 8-7
Owner RespoNnSIDIlILIES .........cccoeiieiiiececce e 8-7
8-1-E.  Special Requirements for Children with Environmental
Intervention Blood Lead Level [24 CFR 35.1225]......cccccccvvveveevivenenne. 8-7
8-1-F.  Violation of HQS Space Standards [24 CFR 982.403] .........cc.cccoveiennee. 8-7
THE INSPECTION PROGCESS ......oooiiiiieeiee i 8-8
8-1LA.  Overview [24 CFR 982.405] .....ccoceieieie e 8-8
Types Of INSPECLIONS ........civeeiiiieciece e 8-8
INSPECLION COSES.....cuiiiiiieiiieieeeee e 8-8
Notice and SCheduling ........c.cccvevviieiieie e 8-8
Owner and Family Inspection Attendance ...........cccocvvererinnnnennen, 8-8
8-11.B.  Initial HQS Inspection [24 CFR 982.401(a)] .....ccvevvevvverreiieireeiie e 8-9
Timing of Initial INSPECLIONS ..........covriiiiiice e, 8-9
Inspection Results and ReiNSPECLiONS.........cccccvevvevveieiieceee e, 8-9
O] =SSR 8-9
APPHANCES ..o 8-9
8-11.C.  Annual HQS Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(2)]......cccerververererireninnnnn. 8-9
Scheduling the INSPECtioN..........ccoveviiieiiececc e, 8-9
8-11.D.  Special Inspections [HCV GB p. 10-30] ....ccccevvvvervenierienieninesceeeeenns 8-10
8-11.LE.  Quality Control Inspections [24 CFR 982.405(b),
HCV GB P. 10-32]..ciicieeieeeee ettt 8-10
8-11.LF.  Inspection Results and Reinspections for Units Under
HAP CONIACT.......oitiiiiieiie et 8-11
Notification of Corrective ACLIONS .........cccooeriieneeiiiiie e 8-11
(=] 1157 0] SRS 8-11
REINSPECLIONS ....c.vviiiie ittt 8-12
8-11.G.  Enforcing Owner ComplianCe ..........cocoviiiiiiinieiei e 8-12
HAP ADAtEMENT........oiiiiieiiee e 8-12
HAP Contract Termination..........ccccecveveerveresieeneee e e eee e 8-12
8-1I.H.  Enforcing Family Compliance with HQS [24 CFR 982.404(b)].......... 8-13

Page 14



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IlIl: RENT REASONABLENESS [24 CFR 982.507].....ccccciermriiierieiesesesaeeeeeneen, 8-13
B-TTLA.  OVEIVIBW.....oiiiiiiieiecie ettt bbbt 8-13

8-111.B.  When Rent Reasonableness Determinations Are Required.................. 8-13
Owner-initiated Rent Determinations..........ccovveveienenisiesesieennns 8-13

PHA- and HUD-Initiated Rent Reasonableness Determinations ... 8-14

8-111.C. How Comparability Is Established ............ccccceeveiiieiiiieieee e 8-14

FaCtors t0 CONSIAET .......ocieiieiiiie e e 8-14

Units that Must Not be Used as Comparables............cccccoevvvrnenenn. 8-14

Rents Charged for Other Units on the Premises..........cc.ccocevvenene. 8-15

8-111.D. SAHA Rent Reasonableness Methodology ..........cccccvevevveieiiciveniee, 8-15

How Market Data is Collected ...........cocovveviiieiiniiie e, 8-15

How Rents are Determined..........ccoovvviiinieinne s 8-15

8-11ILE. Rent Reasonableness Quality Control (24 CFR 985.2) ..........cccccveueenee. 8-16

Exhibit 8-1: Overview of HUD Housing Quality Standards ............ccccccceivveiiiiieiievecc e, 8-16
Exhibit 8-2: Summary of Tenant Preference Areas Related to Housing Quality ..................... 8-18

Page 15

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 9
GENERAL LEASING POLICIES
9-LA.  Tenant SCIrEENING ......ccveruiiiiriiiieieie ettt 9-1
9-1.B.  Requesting Tenancy Approval [Form HUD-52517].......ccccccevveviviienenn 9-2
9-1.C.  OWNEr PartiCIPatiON ..........ccouiieieieieiesie s 9-3
O-1.D.  ENQIDIE UNILS...ccueeiicieieei e 9-3
Ineligible Units [24 CFR 982.352(a)].....ccccverververierieneninesiseeeene, 9-3
Special Housing Types [24 CFR 982 Subpart M] ........cccccvevveivienenn, 9-3
Duplicative Assistance [24 CFR 982.352(C)].....ccceovvrererirviieiennn, 9-4
Housing Quality Standards (HQS) [24 CFR 982.305 and
24 CFR 982.401] c.veveieeeie ettt st 9-4
UNIE SIZE oo 9-4
Rent Reasonableness [24 CFR 982.305 and 24 CFR 982.507]........ 9-5
Rent Burden [24 CFR 982.508].........cccccviiiiieiicie e 9-5
9-1.E. Lease and Tenancy Addendum.........cccooviiiieniniinienese e 9-5
Lease Form and Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 982.308]................. 9-5
Lease Information [24 CFR 982.308(d)] .......ccevververerininiiiiieiene, 9-5
Term of ASSISted TENANCY ...c.vecveiieiececeec e 9-6
Security Deposit [24 CFR 982.313 (a) and (D)] ...cceovvviviiiice, 9-6
Separate Non-Lease Agreements between Owner and Tenant......... 9-6
SAHA ReVIEW OF LEASE. .....ccveieiiieieeie e 9-7
9-I.F. Tenancy Approval [24 CFR 982.305] .....ccccoveiveiieviieiesiese e 9-7
9-1.G.  HAP Contract Execution [24 CFR 982.305] .......ccccevvreninininieiciee, 9-8
9-1.H.  Changes in Lease or Rent [24 CFR 982.308]..........ccccevveveiiieieeniecieennnn 9-9
Page 16

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

02/29/12

Chapter 10
MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE AND PORTABILITY

MOVING WITH CONTINUED ASSISTANCE .......coccoiiiereieie e 10-1
10-LA.  AlloWable MOVES ..o 10-1
RESLIICTIONS ON MOVES ..ot 10-2
Denial Of IMOVES .....cc.ooiiiiieeiene st 10-2
Restrictions on Elective Moves [24 CFR 982.314(C)]......ccccvvvvenen. 10-3
10-1.C. MOVING PIOCESS ...c.vvevviiiieiieeie sttt ite ettt nns 10-3
NOTITICALION ... e 10-3
N o] o] (07 | S 10-3
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-4
Voucher Issuance and Briefing..........ccccevvvveiveveciesiese e 10-4
Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 982.311(d)] ......cccovvvennen. 10-4
PORTABILITY ottt st 10-5
LO-TLA.  OVEIVIBW....eeeiiiiieiiieie ettt ettt enteaneesneeneeeneennes 10-5
INItIAl PHA ROIE ... 10-5
Allowable Moves under Portability..........c.cccooeviiiiiiiiniiicee, 10-5
Determining Income Eligibility ..o, 10-6
Reexamination of Family Income and Composition...................... 10-6
BIIEFING e 10-7
Voucher 1ssuance and TerM .......ccccoerieereiieniee e 10-7
Voucher Extensions and EXpiration ...........cccccceevveveiiene e ceennene 10-7
Initial Notification to the Receiving PHA ... 10-8
Sending Documentation to the Receiving PHA ..........ccccoveivee. 10-8
Initial Billing Deadline [Notice PIH 2008-43] ........c.ccccvvvvvrienene. 10-9

Monthly Billing Payments [24 CFR 982.355(e), Notice
PIH 2008-43] ....oooviiveiesieeteeierie ettt 10-9
Annual Updates of Form HUD-50058 ............c.cccoviiieveciicsieenen, 10-9
Denial or Termination of Assistance [24CFR 982.355(c)(9)]........ 10-9
10-11.C. Receiving PHA ROIE..........cveiieiceceee e 10-10
Responding to Initial PHA’s Request........ccccoveiiiiieiiiiiicinee 10-10
Initial Contact with Family ..........cc.cccooiiiiiii i 10-10
BIIETING ... 10-10
Income Eligibility and Reexamination ..............ccccccvevveieeieiiennnn 10-10
VOUCHET ISSUANCE ... ..euveeveeiieenieeiie e e eree st ie et see e e enee e e 10-11
Notifying the Initial PHA ... 10-12
Administering a Portable Family’s Voucher ...........c.ccocoovviennnnn. 10-12
Annual Recertification...........ccoouvieeiiiiiie e 10-13
Change in Billing AmOuUNt............cooiiiiiiii e, 10-13
Absorbing a Portable Family ...........ccccooviiiiiii 10-14

Page 17



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

PART III:

02/29/12

Chapter 11
REEXAMINATIONS
ANNUAL REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516].....cccccevvrvrineiiiisisieiennn, 11-1
LTL1-LA.  OVEIVIEW...uiiiiiieic ittt bbbttt 11-1
11-1.B.  Scheduling Annual Reexaminations............ccccevvererenenenenineeeeees 11-1
Notification of and Participation in the Annual
ReeXamination PrOCESS.........covrieieerieiiesieiesiie st 11-2
11-1.C.  Conducting Annual Reexaminations ............cccceuevvereesieeseerieseeseenennes 11-2
11-1.D. Determining Ongoing Eligibility of Certain Students
[24 CFR 982.552(D)(5)] - cvevereerieriesieniisiisieieie et 11-3
11-LE.  EFfECtiVE DALeS.....c.ccouiiieiieii e 11-4
INTERIM REEXAMINATIONS [24 CFR 982.516]......cccvviuiiiierieniiriiniesieiennns 11-4
LTL-TEA. OVEIVIEW...vievieiecie sttt e sreeneena e eneenes 11-4
11-11.B. Changes In Family and Household Composition ............ccccceeveevvennenne. 11-4
New Family Members Not Requiring Approval ...........ccccceovenneee. 11-5
New Family and Household Members Requiring Approval .......... 11-5
Departure of a Family or Household Member...........ccccocvevvivennene. 11-5
11-11.C. Changes Affecting Income or EXPeNnSesS.........ccoevvevveiieieeiieseesieeeene 11-6
SAHA-Initiated Interim Reexaminations ..........ccccccevvveveneesveneene 11-6
Family-Initiated Interim Reexaminations............ccccccoveevveiieieennenn, 11-6
11-11.D. Processing the Interim Reexamination ............cccoevvenereneninnnienennn, 11-7
Method of REPOIING.......c.ccveiiiieiice e 11-7
EFfECLIVE DALeS.......iivieieeiiecieee e 11-7
RECALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND SUBSIDY AMOUNT ................ 11-8
LL-TTEA. OVEIVIEW......eiviiieie ittt ettt st reeneena e eneeneas 11-8
11-111.B. Changes In Payment Standards and Utility Allowances ...................... 11-8
Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505] .......ccccooevinenenininicieienns 11-8
Subsidy Standards [24 CFR 982.505(C)(4)] ...ecovvevvereereiierieeiene 11-8
Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517(d)] ...cvcovrvereniriniiieeeiee, 11-9
11-111.C. Notification of New Family Share and HAP Amount...............cc.c....... 11-9
11-111.D. DISCIEPANCIES .....cviviiiiiieiiesiesieie ettt sttt be bbb 11-9
Page 18



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

02/29/12

Chapter 12
TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE AND TENANCY

GROUNDS FOR TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE ..o, 12-1
12-1LA.  OVEIVIEW...uiiiiiieieiti ettt bbb bbb 12-1
12-1.B.  Family No Longer Requires Assistance [24 CFR 982.455]................. 12-1
12-1.C.  Family Chooses to Terminate ASSIStANCE.........cccccvevvereereeriesierieenenes 12-1
12-1.D. Mandatory Termination of ASSIStANCE..........ccevereriiiieririeeeeees 12-2

Eviction [24 CFR 982.552(b)(2), Pub.L. 109-162] .........cceevveenenn. 12-2

Failure to Provide Consent [24 CFR 982.552(D)(3)]......cccovrveeneene 12-2

Failure to Document Citizenship [24 CFR 982.552(b)(4)

anNd 24 CFR 5.514(C)] cvevververeieieseeeseeieeie e 12-2

Failure to Disclose and Document Social Security Numbers

[24 CFR 5.218(c), Notice PIH 2010-3] .....ccevvereieiecieeeeeeeiene, 12-2

Methamphetamine Manufacture or Production

[24 CFR 983.553(D)(L)(11)] . +everververrrrieeireieieriese e 12-3

Failure of Students to Meet Ongoing Eligibility

Requirements [24 CFR 982.552(b)(5) and FR 4/10/06]................. 12-3

Death of the Sole Family Member [24 CFR 982.311(d) and Notice

PIH 2010-9] ..ot 12-3
12-1.E. Mandatory Policies and Other Authorized Terminations..................... 12-3

Mandatory Policies [24 CFR 982.553(b) and 982.551(1)].............. 12-3

Other Authorized Reasons for Termination of Assistance

[24 CFR 982.552(c), Pub.L. 109-162].....ccoceieierieiieineeseeeeienen, 12-4
APPROACH TO TERMINATION OF ASSISTANCE.......cccccoiiiiiiiiiinieiene, 12-6
L12-T1L A, OVEIVIBW....eieiiiiiie ettt sttt enteentesneenee e nnes 12-6
12-11.B. Method of Termination [24 CFR 982.552(2)(3)] ....ccvevvevvvevveiieiireiene 12-6
12-11.C. Alternatives to Termination Of ASSIStANCE ........cccceervrrieereerirrierireeeees 12-7

Change in Household Composition.............cccccveveiieciecie e 12-7

Repayment of Family DebtS ..., 12-7
12-11.D. Criteria for Deciding to Terminate ASSIStance ..........cccceevevveveerieenenne. 12-7

EVIABNCE ..ottt 12-7

Consideration of Circumstances [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)(1)] .......... 12-7

Reasonable Accommodation [24 CFR 982.552(c)(2)(iv)] ............. 12-8
12-11.LE. Terminating the Assistance of Domestic Violence, Dating

Violence, or Stalking Victims and Perpetrators [24 CFR 5.2005] ....... 12-8

Victim DOCUMENTALION. .......coeiviieiieiieeeeee e 12-9

Terminating the Assistance of a Domestic

Violence Perpetrator [24 CFR 5.2005(C)] ...covvevvveveeiieiiieeiie e, 12-9

SAHA Confidentiality Requirements

[24 CFR 5.2007(2)(1)(V)] +ervevereervemremreneeeeierienieseesiesiesesseeseeeenes 12-10
12-11.F.  Termination Notice [HCV GB, P. 15-7] ..ccccovieiiieienene e, 12-10

Notice of Termination Based on Citizenship Status

[24 CFR 5.514 (C) and (d)] ..eovevvevveireeieeeeeeierese e 12-11
12-11.G. How Termination of Assistance Affects the HAP Contract

L0 T T SRS SSSRSS 12-11
Page 19



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IIl:  TERMINATION OF TENANCY BY THE OWNER.........cccccovviiiiiriieieinn, 12-11
L12-TTHA. OVEIVIEW......eiriiiiiteitisie ettt bbbttt 12-11
12-111.B. Grounds for Owner Termination of Tenancy [24 CFR 982.310

and Form HUD-52641-A, Tenancy Addendum]..........cccccevvvevvinenen, 12-11
Serious or Repeated Lease ViIolations.........c.ccoccvvveiieienieseennnnn, 12-12
Violation of Federal, State, or Local Law ...........ccccoevvvriviennnnnnn 12-12
Criminal Activity or Alcohol ADUSE...........cccooiiiiiiiie, 12-12
Other GO0 CaUSE........oiveieriirieriesii e 12-13
12-111.C. Eviction [24 CFR 982.310(e) and (f) and Form HUD-52641-A,
Tenancy AAAenduM] ......covoeiieiice e 12-13
12-111.D. Deciding Whether to Terminate Tenancy
[24 CFR 982.310(N)] «eovveveeieieiierie ittt 12-13
12-111.E. Eftect of Tenancy Termination on the Family’s Assistance .............. 12-14
Exhibit 12-1: Statement of Family Obligations............ccccov i 12-14
Chapter 13
OWNERS
PART I: OWNERS IN THE HCV PROGRAM .....ocoviiciiece s, 13-2
13-1.LA.  Owner Recruitment and Retention [HCV GB, pp. 2-4 to 2-6].............. 13-2
RECTUITMENT.....ciice e 13-2
RETENTION ...t 13-2
13-1.B.  Basic HCV Program ReqUIFEMENTS .........ccueveirrierierienieriesiesieseeeeeenees 13-3
13-1.C.  Owner Responsibilities [24 CFR 982.452].........cccccceviveiveieiieineeene 13-4
13-1.D.  Owner QUalITICATIONS........cciuiiieiieieeie e 13-5
Owners Barred from Participation [24 CFR 982.306(a) and (b)]... 13-5
Leasing to Relatives [24 CFR 982.306(d), HCV GB p. 11-2] ....... 13-5
Conflict of Interest [24 CFR 982.161; HCV GB p. 8-19] .............. 13-5
Owner Actions That May Result in Disapproval of a
Tenancy Request [24 CFR 982.306(C)]......cccvvvevrerveieeieiievieeinenes 13-6
Legal Ownership of UNit.........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiieeec e, 13-7
13-1.E.  Non-Discrimination [HAP Contract — Form HUD-52641] .................. 13-7

PART Il: HAP CONTRACTS . ...ttt ettt ana e 13-8
L3-THA.  OVEIVIEW. ..ottt sttt sb e bbb ne e eneas 13-8
13-11.B.  HAP Contract CONLENTS .....ccueviiieiieiieeciie e 13-8
13-11.C.  HAP Contract PQYMENTS .......c.ceoviiiiiiiieiiiie e 13-10

GENEIAL.... .o e 13-10
Owner Certification of Compliance...........cccoceevveviiieii i, 13-10
Late HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.451(a)(5)] ... .ceovvrererenieninnnns 13-11
Termination of HAP Payments [24 CFR 982.311(b)].........cc....... 13-11
13-11.D. Breach of HAP Contract [24 CFR 982.453].....ccccccooiiiiiniiiiieee, 13-12
13-11.LE.  HAP Contract Term and Terminations............cccocerveererennenieeseennenn 13-13
13-11.F.  Change In Ownership / Assignment of the HAP Contract
[HUD-52641].....c0cctiiiieieiee ettt 13-14
Page 20

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

02/29/12

Chapter 14
PROGRAM INTEGRITY

PREVENTING, DETECTING, AND INVESTIGATING ERRORS AND

PROGRAM ABUSE ........ooiiiiiiiiieeie et 14-2
14-1.A. Preventing Errors and Program ADUSE ..........ccccoeiinininenininieeee, 14-2
14-1.B. Detecting Errors and Program ADUSE ..........cccccvvevverieiieseerie e e 14-3
Quality Control and Analysis Of Data .........cccccevereenenieninieeieee 14-3
Independent Audits and HUD Monitoring ..........cccccceveveveeieenenne. 14-3
Individual Reporting of Possible Errors and Program Abuse ........ 14-3
14-1.C. Investigating Errors and Program ADUSE..........cccccveveiiievicie e 14-3
When SAHA Will INVESLIQAte .......ccvevieiiiieiieeceseee e 14-3
Consent to Release of Information [24 CFR 982.516] ................... 14-4
Analysis and FINAINGS........ccooeiiiiiiiieee e, 14-4
Consideration 0f REMEIES.........ccccvvirieiiiiiee e 14-4
NOtiCE aNd APPLAIS.....c.eiiiiiiiiieie e 14-4
CORRECTIVE MEASURES AND PENALTIES .......coooiiiiieiene e, 14-4
14-11.A.  Subsidy Under- or OVErpayments ..........c.ccocverereererieneneneseseseeeeens 14-4
COITECLIONS. ...ttt sttt 14-5
REIMDUISEMENT ..o e 14-5
14-11.B. Family-Caused Errors and Program ADUSE ..........ccccevveveeiieiieiinernene 14-5
Family Reimbursement to PHA [HCV GB pp. 22-12 to 22-13] .... 14-5
SAHA Reimbursement to Family [HCV GB p. 22-12].................. 14-5
Prohibited ACHIONS ......ccvv e 14-5
Penalties for Program ADUSE ..........ccccveieieeie i 14-6
14-11.C.  Owner-Caused Error or Program ADUSE.........ccccoeviiiiiiininieeeee, 14-6
Owner Reimbursement to the SAHA ..., 14-6
Prohibited OWNEr ACLIONS .........ccviveriiiesiiee e 14-7
Remedies and Penalties ..........cccocevviiiiiieiienee e, 14-7
14-11.D. PHA-Caused Errors or Program ADUSE .........cccooererinineniniseeeeeees 14-7
Repayment to the SAHA ..o, 14-8
SAHA Reimbursement to Family or OWner ............ccccoovvviieienn, 14-8
Prohibited ACHIVITIES .......cviieiei e 14-8
14-1LE.  Criminal ProSECULION ........ccouviieiieiieie e ee et 14-8
14-11.LF.  Fraud and Program AbuSe RECOVENIES ........cceveeviveieiiesieeie e sie e 14-8
Page 21



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:

PART II:

PART III:

PART IV:

PART V:

PART VI:

02/29/12

Chapter 15
SPECIAL HOUSING TYPES
[24 CFR 982 Subpart M]

SINGLE ROOM OCCUPANCY [24 CFR 982.602 through 982.605]................ 15-2
15-LA.  OVEIVIBW....eiiiiiiiieiieee ettt sttt nnes 15-2
15-1.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-2
15-1.C.  Housing Quality Standards (HQS) ........ccooovriiiiniieiiiieneee e 15-2
CONGREGATE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.606 through 982.609]............cccon.... 15-4
L5-T1A.  OVEIVIEW....oeiuiiieiieite ettt et e beene e enaeneeneas 15-4
15-11.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-4
15-11.C. Housing Quality Standards............cccooeiiiiiiinniniiee e 15-4
GROUP HOME [24 CFR 982.610 through 982.614 and HCV GB p. 7-4] ......... 15-5
15-TTHA. OVEIVIEW......oiviiieiecie ettt ettt se e e neenes 15-5
15-111.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance, and HAP Calculation.............. 15-5
15-111.C. Housing Quality Standards...........ccccooeririiiniiieieescse e 15-6
SHARED HOUSING [24 CFR 982.615 through 982.618]........ccccovvvvvniniinninnnen, 15-7
15-IV. L OVEIVIEW.....eieiiiiiecie ettt 15-7
15-1V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation ............... 15-7
15-1V.C. Housing Quality Standards...........ccccoeririnininiiieesceseseeeeeees 15-8
COOPERATIVE HOUSING [24 CFR 982.619]......ccciiiiieiiieniene e, 15-9
15-V.A. OVEIVIBW....eiiiiiiiie ettt sttt ettt st e steaneesneeneeeneennes 15-9
15-V.B. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation ............... 15-9
15-V.C. Housing Quality Standards...........ccccoveririiiniiiiine e 15-9
MANUFACTURED HOMES [24 CFR 982.620 through 982.624] .................. 15-10
15-V LA, OVEIVIEW.....oiiiieiiecie ettt ettt sttt sne e e eneeneens 15-10

15-VI.B. Special Policies for Manufactured Home Owners
WO LEASE A SPACE......ciuiiieiiieiieieieesie sttt 15-10
Family INCOME .......ooviiiece e 15-10
Lease and HAP CONLIACE .......cccoveieerieiesiereee e 15-10
15-VI.C. Payment Standard, Utility Allowance and HAP Calculation............. 15-10
Payment STandards. ..o 15-10
Utility AHIOWANCE.......ccveiieiicce e 15-10
SPACE RENT ... 15-11
Housing Assistance Payment...........cccccccevvveiveveiieie e see e 15-11
Rent Reasonableness .........ccoiveiviieieeie e 15-11
15-VI1.D. Housing Quality Standards............cccceevieiiieiiieiie e 15-11

Page 22



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VII:

02/29/12

HOMEOWNERSHIP [24 CFR 982.625 through 982.643].........ccccceviiveiveiennnn. 15-12
15-VILA.Overview [24 CFR 982.625] ......cccooeiiiiiinieieiese s 15-12
15-VII1.B. Family Eligibility [24 CFR 982.627]......c.ccccoceveriiereieie e, 15-12
15-VII.C. Selection of Families [24 CFR 982.626] ........cccccccevvevvviieineieceeinn, 15-13
15-VII1.D.Eligible Units [24 CFR 982.628]........ccccceoueiiirierieienese e, 15-13
15-VIILE. Additional PHA Requirements for Search and Purchase

[24 CFR 982.629] ....c.cciiieiiie ettt 15-14
15-VIIL.F. Homeownership Counseling [24 CFR 982.630] ........ccccccevveiveiveennenn. 15-15
15-VI1.G.Home Inspections, Contract of Sale, and PHA Disapproval of

Seller [24 CFR 982.631].....cccciieiiiiienie st 15-16

HOME INSPECLIONS ... 15-16

Contract 0f SAIE .....cveiiiec 15-16

Disapproval of @ Seller ... 15-16
15-VIL.H.Financing [24 CFR 982.632] ......cccoccviiiiiinieieiesie e 15-17
15-VIL.I. Continued Assistance Requirements; Family Obligations

[24 CFR 982.633] ...cuiiiiiiiiiie ettt 15-17
15-VI1.J. Maximum Term of Homeowner Assistance [24 CFR 982.634]......... 15-18
15-VI1.K.Homeownership Assistance Payments and Homeownership

Expenses [24 CFR 982.635] .......cccoiiiiiniiieieenee e 15-18
15-VII.L. Portability [24 CFR 982.636, 982.637, 982.353(b) and (c),

982.552, 982.553] ..cuviiiiiiiieie et 15-20
15-VIIL.M. Moving with Continued Assistance [24 CFR 982.637].................... 15-20
15-VII.N.Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.638].................... 15-21

Page 23



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART I:
PART II:

PART III:

02/29/12

Chapter 16
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE RESERVE [24 CFR 982.155] .....cccovvevviieiiieiecie e, 16-2
SETTING PROGRAM STANDARDS AND SCHEDULES ...........c.cccceevvnnnnnn. 16-3
L16-T1A.  OVEIVIBW.....eiuiiiiieiiieie ettt sttt ettt sre e nte e nnes 16-3
16-11.B. Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.503; HCV GB, Chapter 7]............... 16-3

Updating Payment Standards.............ccoovveeeieneiencnneseeeee, 16-4

Exception Payment Standards [982.503(C)] ....ccevvvevrreeriverierieennn, 16-5

Unit-by-Unit Exceptions [24 CFR 982.503(C)(2)(i1)] ...vveoverveeneene 16-5

"Success Rate" Payment Standard Amounts

[24 CFR 982.503(£)] .. cveereeeeeerieriisiesiesieeiesiesiesiesiessesressessesseeseesens 16-6

Decreases in the Payment Standard Below the Basic Range

[24 CFR 982.503(0)] +vovvevvereerrereeriesiesiesieeeeieseesie e sve e e sneesaeseeens 16-7
16-11.C.  Utility Allowances [24 CFR 982.517]......cccccuviririniniieneniseeeeeenens 16-7

AT CoNAITIONING ..o 16-7

Reasonable ACCOMMOALION ........c.covviiiieieiee e 16-7

Utility Allowance REeVISIONS...........cooviiiiiieiie e 16-7
INFORMAL REVIEWS AND HEARINGS. .......cccooiiiiiiiiiieee e 16-8
L16-TT1A. OVEIVIBW.....eeuiiiiieiieeie ettt este et esneenae e nnes 16-8
16-11.B. INfOrmal REVIEWS........ccviiiiiiiieieie e 16-8

Decisions Subject to Informal ReVIEW .........cccccooceviiiiiiinicieen, 16-8

Notice to the Applicant [24 CFR 982.554(a)] .......cccccoevuververveennenn, 16-9

Scheduling an Informal REVIEW ...........cccooviiiiieniiiiiieceee, 16-9

Informal Review Procedures [24 CFR 982.554(D)] ....ccccovevvvennnne. 16-9

Informal Review Decision [24 CFR 982.554(D)] .......c.ccoovvvvvnenns 16-10
16-111.C. Informal Hearings for Participants

[24 CFR 982.555, Pub.L. 109-162] .....ccceiueireieiienieeie e neeee e 16-11

Decisions Subject to Informal Hearing............ccccocevveveiieieenene. 16-11

Informal Hearing ProCedures...........cooiiiiieieieneiene e 16-12
16-111.D. Hearing and Appeal Provisions for Non-Citizens

[24 CFR 5.514] covoovvoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeses s 16-17

Notice of Denial or Termination of Assistance

2ol () | OO 16-17

USCIS Appeal Process [24 CFR 5.514()]...c..ccccvvevveieiieiirenenne 16-18

Informal Hearing Procedures for Applicants

[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .ovviieieieee e 16-18

Informal Hearing Procedures for Residents

[24 CFR 5.514(F)] .ovviieieerese et 16-19

Retention of Documents [24 CFR 5.514(h)] ....ccooooviiiviiiniine 16-19

Page 24



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART IV:

PART V:

PART VI:

PART VII:

PART VIII:

PART IX:

OWNER OR FAMILY DEBTS TO THE PHA ....cooiieeeee e 16-20
16-TV.A. OVEIVIEW......eiviiiiiieiticieeieiee ettt bbbt 16-20
16-1V.B. Repayment POIICY ........cccoouiiiiiieiesicsiereeee e 16-20
Owner Debts to the SAHA ..., 16-20
Family Debts to the SAHA ... 16-20
Repayment Agreement [24 CFR 792.103] .....cccccoevvevevcievveiene 16-21
General Repayment Agreement Guidelines for Families............. 16-21
Repayment Agreements Involving Improper Payments............... 16-22
MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT (SEMAP) .....ocoviiiieeese e, 16-23
16-V.A. OVEIVIEW....oeiiiiiiiieiiesie ettt bbbttt 16-23
16-V.B. SEMAP Certification [24 CFR 985.101].......ccccoeiirinininininecee, 16-23
HUD Verification Method...........ccccovvviiiniiiine e 16-23
16-V.C. SEMAP Indicators [24 CFR 985.3 and form HUD-52648] ............... 16-24
SEMAP Indicators Chart ... 16-24
RECORD KEEPING ......ooiiiiiiie ettt 16-28
16-V LA, OVEIVIEW. ....eiuiiiiiieiiisiesieeiee ettt sttt sbe bbb 16-28
16-VI1.B. Record Retention [24 CFR 982.158].......ccceoeiiiiiiiiniicneseeeeee, 16-28
16-VI.C. Records Management ...........ccceeveiieieeriiiie it ste e 16-29
Privacy Act Requirements [24 CFR 5.212 and Form-9886] ........ 16-29
Upfront Income Verification (UIV) Records ..........cccccevvvevvennne. 16-29
Criminal RECOMUS .....cvviieiieie e 16-29
Medical/Disability RECOrdS .........cccevvevieiieiieeccseee e 16-30
REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING FOR CHILDREN WITH
ENVIRONMENTAL INTERVENTION BLOOD LEAD LEVEL................... 16-31
L16-VILA. QVEIVIBW.....ccueeiieieetiesteeie ettt sta e sreesaeeseesneesneeneeaneeseans 16-31
16-VI1.B. Reporting Requirement [24 CFR 35.1225(€)] .....cccvvvevveiieireieiieeninn, 16-31
16-VI1.C. Data Collection and Record Keeping [24 CFR 35.1225(f)] ............... 16-31
DETERMINATION OF INSUFFICIENT FUNDING .....cccccoooviiiiiinineeienen, 16-32
L16-VIHLA. OVEIVIBW ..ottt sttt sta e esaeeseesneesneeneenneeee e 16-32
16-VILB. Methodology ........ccoveiieiiiiiecie e 16-32

NOTIFICATION REGARDING APPLICABLE PROVISIONS
OF THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN REAUTHORIZATION

ACT OF 2005 (WAWA) ..ottt sttt sttt ettt ana e 16-33

16-1X.A. Notification to Participants [24 CFR 5.2007(3)(i)] .....ccccoevvevverreennnnn. 16-34

16-1X.B. Notification to APPIICANTS ........ccoviviiiiiiiiiiieee e, 16-34

16-1X.C. Notification to Owners and Managers [24 CFR 5.2007(3)(ii)] ........... 16-34
Exhibit 16-1: Sample Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Applicants and Tenants

Regarding the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) .......cccoievieiiieiiecineenn, 16-35
Exhibit 16-2: Sample Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Owners and Managers

Regarding the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) .......cccooevieiiieiiecinenn, 16-38

Page 25

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

Chapter 17
PROJECT-BASED VOUCHERS
PART I: GENERAL REQUIREMENTS .....oiiiiiiieieiee e 17-2
17-1LA. Overview [24 CFR 983.5] ...ooiiiiiiiie i 17-2
17-1.B. Tenant-Based vs. Project-Based Voucher Assistance
[24 CFR 983.2] ...oi ittt 17-2
17-1.C.  Relocation Requirements [24 CFR 983.7].....ccccoeiiriniiinininieeeees 17-2
17-1.D. Equal Opportunity Requirements [24 CFR 983.8]......cccccccccvvievvenenne. 17-3
PART II:  PBV OWNER PROPOSALS ......cooootiieieieieie ettt 17-3
L17-T1A.  OVEIVIEW....oeiiiiiiie sttt sb e bbbt 17-3
17-11.B. Owner Proposal Selection Procedures [24 CFR 983.51].........cccccccvnee. 17-3
Solicitation and Selection of PBV Proposals
[24 CFR 983.51(b) and (C)] ..vevvevvervrrieeirerieieriesie e sie e, 17-4
SAHA Notice of Owner Selection [24 CFR 983.51(d)]................. 17-5
17-11.C.  Housing Type [24 CFR 983.52] .......cccoitiiiiiiiiiieiene e 17-5
17-11.D. Prohibition of Assistance for Certain UnitS..........ccocevvveiiniennninninnnn, 17-6
Ineligible Housing Types [24 CFR 983.53] ....cccccoovvivinenieicn 17-6
Subsidized Housing [24 CFR 983.54] .......ccccooveveiieiieie e 17-6
17-11.E. Subsidy Layering Requirements
[24 CFR 983.55, FR Notice 11/24/08, and FR Notice 7/9/10]............. 17-7
17-11.F.  Cap On Number of PBV Units in Each Project ..........ccccocvevviviienenn, 17-7
25 Percent per Project Cap
[24 CFR 983.56(a) , FR Notice 11/24/08]........ccccoevvriviivinareaiennnn, 17-7
17-11.G.  Site Selection Standards .........cccoceeeririenininieee e 17-7
Compliance with PBV Goals, Civil Rights Requirements,
and HQS Site Standards [24 CFR 983.57(D)]....c.cccceevvevviieiiciee 17-7
Existing and Rehabilitated Housing Site and Neighborhood
Standards [24 CFR 983.57(0)]....ccvereeeeieiiiene e 17-8
New Construction Site and Neighborhood Standards
[24 CFR 983.57(8)] . veeveereeeeierieniesiesiesieeieieseesie et 17-9
17-11.H.  Environmental Review [24 CFR 983.58] ........cccciiiiniiininiiiccen, 17-9
Page 26

02/29/12



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART III:

PART IV:

PART V:

02/29/12

DWELLING UNITS ...ttt 17-10
L7-TTA. OVEIVIEW......eiuiiiiiieitiiiesiieee ettt bbbt 17-10
17-111.B. Housing Quality Standards [24 CFR 983.101]........ccccceovirinivrveiennn. 17-10
Lead-based Paint [24 CFR 983.101(C)] ...cccevvervrvverireiesiierieaiesnns 17-10
17-111.C. Housing Accessibility for Persons with Disabilities ...............cccc....... 17-10
17-111.D. INSPECLING UNITS .....iiiiiieeie ettt 17-10
Pre-selection Inspection [24 CFR 983.103(2)] -..e.veevververvrrvennnnnn 17-10
Pre-HAP Contract Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(b)]..........ccc...... 17-10
Turnover Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(C)]....vevovererrrernverienennnnns 17-11
Annual Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(d)] ......ccevvvevvveiveseeririieinns 17-11
Other Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(E)] -..cvcoerververerereninieeienen, 17-11
REHABILITATED AND NEWLY CONSTRUCTED UNITS.........cccovvvvinnnn 17-12
17-1V.A. Overview [24 CFR 983.151] ...cccvveviiiie e 17-12
17-1V.B. Agreement to Enter into HAP Contract...........c.ccccevveveieeieeiicceenenn, 17-12
Content of the Agreement [24 CFR 983.152(C)]......ccccvvvvrvreennnn. 17-12
Execution of the Agreement
[24 CFR 983.153, FR Notice 11/24/08] .......ccccevvvvrivireeeeeienenns 17-13
17-1V.C. Conduct of Development WOrK...........cccoeeeiveiiiiieieeie e, 17-13
Labor Standards [24 CFR 983.154(D)] .....cooeovieniiininieieiciees 17-13
Equal Opportunity [24 CFR 983.154(C)]....cccevvrveieerieiiesieeiene 17-13
Owner Disclosure [24 CFR 983.154(d) and ()] ....cocvvvvvvveeennnn. 17-13
17-1V.D. Completion of HOUSING.........cccveviiiiiiec e 17-14
Evidence of Completion [24 CFR 983.155(b)] .....ccccvvvvvvnienne 17-14
SAHA Acceptance of Completed Units [24 CFR 983.156].......... 17-14
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS CONTRACT (HAP) ...cccoveveeeenee, 17-15
L17-V.A. OVEIVIEW......einiiiiiieitieie ettt sttt 17-15
17-V.B. HAP Contract REQUITEMENTS .........ccoririiiiiiiiieiesie e 17-15
Contract Information [24 CFR 983.203, FR Notice 11/24/08] .... 17-15
Execution of the HAP Contract [24 CFR 983.204] ........cccceoveunee. 17-15
Term of HAP Contract [FR Notice 11/24/08] .......c..ccccovvevvvinennen. 17-16
Remedies for HQS Violations [24 CFR 983.207(b)] ......cceovevvene. 17-17
17-V.C. Amendments to the HAP CONtract .........ccccoveveveneienenc s, 17-17
Substitution of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.206(a)]........cccovevu... 17-17
17-V.D. HAP Contract Year, Anniversary and Expiration Dates
[24 CFR 983.206(c) and 983.302(E)] +..vvevververeerververrerresresrenreereaseeeens 17-17
17-V.E. Owner Responsibilities Under the HAP [24 CFR 983.209]............... 17-17
17-V.F. Additional HAP ReqUIrEMENTS .........cccoreiiriiieieie e, 17-18
Housing Quality and Design Requirements
[24 CFR 983.101(e) and 983.207(2)] +.-vveverververrerrerrerreereereareeeenns 17-18
Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352(D)]......cccccocvvvveviiiiiciinnn, 17-18
Page 27



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VI:

PART VII:

02/29/12

SELECTION OF PBVY PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS ... 17-19
L17-V LA, OVEIVIEW......eiuiiiiiieitieiesiteiee ettt sttt 17-19
17-VI1.B. Eligibility for PBV Assistance [24 CFR 983.251(a) and (b)] ............ 17-19
17-VI.C. Selection From the Waiting List
[24 CFR 983.251(C)]..vurvvmverererreereneeneensessesssssssnsesssssssnssssssssensenneons 17-19
Income Targeting [24 CFR 983.251(C)(6)] -+..vvevvvervrervereerueienrnnns 17-19
Units with Accessibility Features [24 CFR 983.251(c)(7)].......... 17-19
Preferences [24 CFR 983.251(d), FR Notice 11/24/08]............... 17-20
17-VI1.D. Offer of PBV ASSISTANCE ......cccveiiiiiiiieiiiie e see s 17-20
Refusal of Offer [24 CFR 983.251(€)(3)]...-vververreerreeririieriearienns 17-20
Disapproval by Landlord [24 CFR 983.251(€)(2)].....cccecvervvervrne 17-20
Acceptance of Offer [24 CFR 983.252] ........ccccevvevviieiveie e, 17-21
17-VI.E. Owner Selection of TeNants ........ccccovceeiiririiniie e 17-21
Leasing [24 CFR 983.253(2)] .....eeerreererreerernierieniesiesiesiesesneeennens 17-21
Filling Vacancies [24 CFR 983.254(a)]......cccooererenininininienenns 17-21
Reduction in HAP Contract Units Due to Vacancies
[24 CFR 983.254(D)] .vovveveieiesie et 17-22
17-VI.F. Tenant Screening [24 CFR 983.255] .......cccocivevieiieneeie e, 17-22
SAHA ResponSibIlIty ........cccoviiiiiiiiiee e, 17-22
Owner ResponSibIlity .........ccccvveiieiiic e, 17-22
OCCUPANC Y ettt e et e s ae e e e e e sse e e e nteeeanneeens 17-23
L7-V LA QVEIVIEW. ..ottt sttt sb bbb 17-23
17-VI1.B. Lease [24 CFR 983.256].....c.cccceriririeeiiiiesieeiesreesieesieseesieseesseensenns 17-23
Form of Lease [24 CFR 983.256(D)] .....ccovvvverreiieieeie e 17-23
Lease Requirements [24 CFR 983.256(C)] .......vovrvvrvererenieninnnns 17-23
Tenancy Addendum [24 CFR 983.256(d)].......ccocevvevveieerieiiennnn, 17-23
Initial Term and Lease Renewal [24 CFR 983.256(f)
AN 983.257(D)] .. vveveereeie et 17-24
Changes in the Lease [24 CFR 983.256(€)]......c.cceverererereereennnn. 17-24
Owner Termination of Tenancy [24 CFR 983.257] ........ccccveu..... 17-24
Security Deposits [24 CFR 983.258].......ccccoceviiinininiiiseeee, 17-24
L7-VILC.IMIOVES ...ttt bbbttt 17-25
Overcrowded, Under-Occupied, and Accessible Units
[24 CFR 983.259] ...ttt 17-25
Family Right to Move [24 CFR 983.260] ........cccoovinirininienn 17-39
17-VI1.D. Exceptions to the Occupancy Cap
[24 CFR 983.261, FR Notice 11/24/08] .......ccvvevveerinrrersresrenrennions 17-26
Page 28



Administrative Plan -Table of Contents

PART VIII: DETERMINING RENT TO OWNER .....ccooiiiie e 17-27
L17-VHLA. OVEIVIEW ...ttt bbb 17-27
17-VIL.B. Rent Limits [24 CFR 983.301] ....ccooovviiiiiriieie e 17-27
Certain Tax Credit Units
[24 CFR 983.301(c) , FR Notice 11/24/08].......cccccecvrvveivnivaeennnn. 17-27
Use of FMRs, Exception Payment Standards,
and Utility Allowances [24 CFR 983.301(F)] ....cccovvvvrrvnvriiennnn 17-28
Redetermination of Rent
[24 CFR 983.302, FR Notice 11/24/08] .......cccevvivervirieniaienenns 17-28
17-VI1I1.C. Reasonable Rent [24 CFR 983.303] ......cccovvimrenierienienie e, 17-29
When Rent Reasonable Determinations are Required.................. 17-29
How to Determine Reasonable Rent..........ccccocvveiininiiiininienn, 17-29
Owner Certification of Reasonable Rent...........cccccoovevviiiiiennenn, 17-30
17-VI11.D. Effect of Other Subsidy and Rent Control.............ccccceevvevveiieiieneen, 17-30
Other Subsidy [24 CFR 983.304] ......ccccoevevieieiesr e, 17-30
Rent Control [24 CFR 983.305] .....cccovviviiierieie s 17-30
PART IX: PAYMENTS TO OWNER ...t 17-31
17-1X.A. Housing Assistance Payments [24 CFR 983.351]..........cccccvevveivienene, 17-31
17-1X.B. Vacancy Payments [24 CFR 983.352]........cccccceiiiinininiiisiseeeee, 17-31
17-1X.C. Tenant Rent to Owner [24 CFR 983.353] ......cocevvveiveieiieie e, 17-32
Tenant and PHA Responsibilities. ... 17-32
Utility ReIMbUIrseMENtS........ccveveiieieeecec e 17-32
17-1X.D. Other Fees and Charges [24 CFR 983.354].......cccccocnininnniiieeen, 17-32
Meals and SUPPOItiVE SEIVICES........cccvevveiieireie e 17-32
Other Charges BY OWNET ..o, 17-33
GLOSSARY
Page 29

02/29/12






Chapter 1
OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM AND PLAN

INTRODUCTION

The Housing Authority of the City of Santa Ana (SAHA) receives its funding for the Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) program from the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). SAHA is not a federal department or agency. SAHA is a governmental or public body,
created and authorized by state law to develop and operate housing and housing programs for
low-income families. SAHA enters into an Annual Contributions Contract with HUD to
administer the program requirements on behalf of HUD. SAHA must ensure compliance with
federal laws, regulations and notices and must establish policy and procedures to clarify federal
requirements and to ensure consistency in program operation.

This chapter contains information about SAHA and its programs. It also contains information
about the purpose, intent and use of the plan. There are three parts to this chapter:

Part I: The Housing Authority (HA). This part includes a description of SAHA, its
jurisdiction, its programs, and its mission and intent.

Part Il: The HCV Program. This part contains information about the Housing Choice
Voucher program operation, roles and responsibilities, and partnerships.

Part I1l: The HCV Administrative Plan. This part discusses the purpose and organization
of the plan and its revision requirements.

PART I: THE HOUSING AUTHORITY

1-1.A. ORGANIZATION AND STRUCTURE OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY

The Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program is funded by the federal government
and administered by the Housing Authority of the City of Santa Ana within the jurisdiction of the
City of Santa Ana.

The officials of SAHA are known as commissioners or, collectively, as the board of
commissioners. The City Council of the City of Santa Ana is the board of commissioners for the
Housing Authority when seated as the Authority. The board establishes policies under which
SAHA conducts business, ensures that policies are followed by HA staff and ensures that SAHA
is successful in its mission. The board is also responsible for preserving and expanding the
Authority’s resources and assuring the Authority’s continued viability.

Formal actions of SAHA are taken through written resolutions, adopted by the board of
commissioners and entered into the official records of SAHA. The City’s Housing and
Redevelopment Commission acts as an advisory board to the Authority and includes two Tenant
Commissioners.

The principal staff member of SAHA is the Executive Director (ED). The Executive Director
gives the Housing and Neighborhood Development Manager the direct responsibility for
carrying out the policies established by the commissioners and the responsibility for hiring,
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training, and supervising the remainder of the SAHAs staff in order to manage the day-to-day
operations. The Housing and Neighborhood Development Manager is also responsible to ensure
compliance with federal and state laws and directives for the programs and duties which include
budgeting and financial planning for the agency.

1-1.B. HOUSING AUTHORITY MISSION

In a partnership with the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and
partners from the community, we strive to provide quality stable housing opportunities to
individuals and families and provide opportunities to allow economic self-sufficiency.

1-1.C. SAHA’S PROGRAMS

SAHA’s administrative plan is applicable to the operation of the Housing Choice Voucher
program and all related programs.

1-1.D. SAHA’S COMMITMENT TO ETHICS AND SERVICE

As a public service agency, SAHA is committed to providing quality customer service to HCV
program participants, families and owners in the community. SAHA’s standards include:

e Administer applicable federal and state laws and regulations to achieve high ratings in
compliance measurement indicators while maintaining efficiency in program operation to
ensure fair and consistent treatment of clients served.

e Provide decent, safe, and sanitary housing — in compliance with program housing quality
standards — for very low income families while ensuring that family rents are fair, reasonable,
and affordable.

e Encourage self sufficiency of participant families and assist in the expansion of family
opportunities which address educational, socio-economic, recreational and other human
services needs.

e Promote fair housing and the opportunity for very low-income families of all ethnic
backgrounds to experience freedom of housing choice.

e Promote a market-driven housing program that will help qualified low-income families be
successful in obtaining affordable housing and increase the supply of housing choices for
such families.

e Create positive public awareness and expand the level of family, owner, and community
support in accomplishing SAHA’s mission.

e Attain and maintain a high level of standards and professionalism in day-to-day management
of all program components.

e Administer an efficient, high-performing Authority through continuous improvement of
SAHA’s support systems and commitment to our employees and their development.

SAHA will make every effort to keep program participants informed of HCV program rules and
regulations, and to advise participants of how the program rules affect them.
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PART II: THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (HCV) PROGRAM

1-11.LA. OVERVIEW AND HISTORY OF THE PROGRAM

The United States Housing Act of 1937 (the “Act”) is responsible for the birth of federal housing
program initiatives. The Act was intended to provide financial assistance to states and cities for
public works projects, slum clearance and the development of affordable housing developments
for low-income residents.

The Housing and Community Development (HCD) Act of 1974 created a new federally assisted
housing program — the Section 8 Existing program (also known as the Section 8 Certificate
program). The HCD Act represented a significant shift in federal housing strategy from locally
owned public housing to privately owned rental housing.

Under the Certificate program, federal housing assistance payments were made directly to
private owners of rental housing, where this housing was made available to lower-income
families. Eligible families were able to select housing in the private rental market. Assuming that
the housing met certain basic physical standards of quality (“housing quality standards’) and was
within certain HUD-established rent limitations (“fair market rents”), the family would be able to
receive rental assistance in the housing unit. Family contribution to rent was generally set at 30
percent of the family’s adjusted income, with the remainder of the rent paid by the program.

Another unique feature of the Certificate program was that the rental assistance remained with
the eligible family, if the family chose to move to another privately-owned rental unit that met
program requirements (in contrast to the public housing program where the rental assistance
remains with the unit, should the family decide to move). Consequently, the Certificate program
was characterized as tenant-based assistance, rather than unit-based assistance.

The Housing and Community Development (HCD) Act of 1987 authorized a new version of
tenant-based assistance — the Section 8 VVoucher program. The VVoucher program was very
similar to the Certificate program in that eligible families were able to select housing in the
private rental market and receive assistance in that housing unit.

However, the Voucher program permitted families more options in housing selection. Rental
housing still had to meet the basic housing quality standards, but there was no fair market rent
limitation on rent. In addition, family contribution to rent was not set at a limit of 30 percent of
adjusted income. Consequently, depending on the actual rental cost of the unit selected, a family
might pay more or less than 30 percent of their adjusted income for rent.

From 1987 through 1999, public housing agencies managed both the Certificate and VVoucher
tenant-based assistance programs, with separate rules and requirements for each. From 1994
through 1998, HUD published a series of new rules, known as “conforming” rules, to more
closely combine and align the two similar housing programs, to the extent permitted by the law.

In 1998, the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act (QHWRA) — also known as the
Public Housing Reform Act — was signed into law. QHWRA eliminated all statutory differences
between the Certificate and Voucher tenant-based programs and required that the two programs
be merged into a single tenant-based assistance program, now known as the Housing Choice
Voucher (HCV) program.
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The HCV program was modeled closely on the pre-merger VVoucher program. However, unlike
the pre-merger VVoucher program, the HCV program requires an assisted family to pay at least 30
percent of adjusted income for rent.

The transition of assistance from the Certificate and VVoucher programs to the new HCV program
began in October 1999. By October 2001, all families receiving tenant-based assistance were
converted to the HCV program.

1-11.B. HCV PROGRAM BASICS

The purpose of the HCV program is to provide rental assistance to eligible families. The rules
and regulations of the HCV program are determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development. SAHA is afforded choices in the operation of the program which are

included in SAHA’s administrative plan, a document approved by the board of commissioners of
SAHA.

The HCV program offers mobility to eligible families because they may search for suitable
housing anywhere in SAHAs jurisdiction and may also be eligible to move under portability to
other PHASs’ jurisdictions.

When a family is determined to be eligible for the program and funding is available, SAHA
issues the family a housing voucher. When the family finds a suitable housing unit and funding
is available, SAHA will enter into a contract with the owner and the family will enter into a lease
with the owner. Each party makes their respective payment to the owner so that the owner
receives full rent.

Even though the family is determined to be eligible for the program, the owner has the
responsibility of approving the family as a suitable renter. SAHA continues to make payments to
the owner as long as the family is eligible and the housing unit continues to qualify under the
program.

1-11.C. THE HCV PARTNERSHIPS

To administer the HCV program, SAHA enters into a contractual relationship with HUD. SAHA
also enters into contractual relationships with the assisted family and the owner or landlord of the
housing unit.

For the HCV program to work and be successful, all parties involved — HUD, SAHA, the owner,
and the family — have important roles to play. The roles and responsibilities of all parties are
defined in federal regulations and in legal documents that parties execute to participate in the
program.

The chart on the following page illustrates key aspects of these relationships.

Page 1-4
4102/12



The HCV Relationships:
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What does HUD do?
HUD has the following major responsibilities:

e Develop regulations, requirements, handbooks, notices and other guidance to implement
HCV housing program legislation passed by Congress;

e Allocate HCV program funds to Public Housing Authorities (PHAS);

¢ Provide technical assistance to PHASs on interpreting and applying HCV program
requirements;

e Monitor PHA compliance with HCV program requirements and PHA performance in
program administration.

What does SAHA do?

The Santa Ana Housing Authority administers the HCV program under contract with HUD and
has the following major responsibilities:

e Establish local policies;

e Review applications from interested applicant families to determine whether applicants are
eligible for the program;

¢ Maintain waiting list and select families for admission;
e Issue voucher to selected family and, if necessary, assist the family in finding a place to live;

e Conduct outreach to owners, with special attention to owners outside areas of poverty or
minority concentration;

e Approve the rental unit (including assuring compliance with housing quality standards and
rent reasonableness), the owner, and the tenancy;

e Make housing assistance payments to the owner in a timely manner;

e Ensure that families and their rental unit